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July 16,2010

Re: 2009 Annual Technical Report on Implementing and Monitoring of the San Joaquin
River Agreement and the Vernalis Adaptive Management Program
Dear Interested Party:

The San Joaquin River Group Authority is please to provide you a copy of the 2009 Annual
Technical Report on implementing and monitoring of the San Joaquin River Agreement (SJRA)
and the Vernalis Adaptive Management Program (VAMP). This report has been prepared in
accordance with the State Water Resources Control Board’s Revised Water Rights Decision
1641.

In addition to the 2009 VAMP Technical Report, the enclosed CD also contains four

supplemental reports prepared by various groups in support of the VAMP. The first is the 2008
fish survival report that was too late to include in the 2008 Technical Report. The second is a
memo report on tagging Striped Bass during the 2008 VAMP. The third is the full technical
report on the 2009 acoustic fish monitoring which is only summarized in the 2009 VAMP
Technical Report. The final supplemental report on the CD is the full report of the VAMP Peer

Review Panel which was conducted in early 2010. The Peer Review Report contains findings
and recommendations for future VAMP work.

Thank you for your continued interest in this report as we look forward to the continued success
in the implementation of the SJRA and VAMP.

Please feel free to call me at the above number if you have any questions. Also visit our website
at www.sjrg.org.
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